

Heritage



Key details

| Also known as | No name park |
|---------------|--|
| Addresses | At 66 Mowbray Terrace, East Brisbane, Queensland 4169 |
| Type of place | Park |
| Period | Victorian 1860-1890 |
| Lot plan | L293_RP11228; L294_RP11228; L295_RP11228; L296_RP11228; L290_RP11228; L291_RP11228; L292_RP11228 |
| Key dates | Local Heritage Place Since — 1 January 2005 Date of Information — April 2011 |

Williamina Park was acquired by the South Brisbane Council in 1888 as a public reserve. Unnamed for most of its existence, in 1997 the park was named in honour of Williamina Mowbray, a prominent landowner and early resident of East Brisbane. The park hosted tennis courts from 1928-1950, used primarily by St Benedict's

Convent School. In 1996 the park was revitalised with public facilities and landscaping.

Copyright Brisbane City Council

Note: This information has been prepared on the basis of evidence available at the time including an external examination of the building. The statement of significance is a summary of the most culturally important aspects of the property based on the available evidence, and may be re-assessed if further information becomes available. The purpose of this information is to provide an informed evaluation for heritage registration and information. This does not negate the necessity for a thorough conservation study by a qualified practitioner, before any action is taken which may affect its heritage significance.

prepared by — Brisbane City Council (page revised October 2023)



Dedicated to a better Brisbane